Madre Delport

From: Vincent Chauke <VChauke@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 25 August 2017 09:17

To: Madre Delport

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Justine Wyngaardt

Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - EA Amendment

Attachments: Corrected page of the EA amendment dated 15 August 2017.pdf

Good morning

Please receive an amended page for the EA amendment dated 15 August 2017 inclusive of the Chief Director: IEA
initials.

The Department apologises for the inconvenience caused.

Kind regards
Vincent

From: Madre Delport [mailto:HendriMd@eskom.co.za]
Sent: 24 August 2017 05:12 PM

To: Vincent Chauke

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Justine Wyngaardt

Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - EA Amendment

Good day Vincent
The EA Amendment (DEA ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2) dated 15 August 2017 (attached), refers.

| picked up an error in the EA amendment letter (attached) pertaining specifically to the date on which EA Amendment
1 was issued. The letter refers to 4 August 2017 but is should rather be 4 August 2015.

Could you kindly correct the error so we can inform the I&APs of the approval.
Kind regards

Madré Delport

Environmental and Quality Officer
Compliance and Enforcement
Environmental Management
Environment and Land Development
Distribution Western Cape Operating Unit
Brackenfell PT&M Building

PO Box 222 Brackenfell 7561

T +27 (0)21 980 3675

E-mail madre.hendrikse@eskom.co.za

@ ESkom ] Powering your world

From: Vincent Chauke [mailto:VChauke@environment.gov.za]
Sent: 03 August 2017 08:43 AM
To: Madre Delport



Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Donald Matjuda; Justine Wyngaardt
Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Good morning,

| confirm that the letter you are referring to here is received by this Department. This letter fails to address one
guestion as per the acknowledgement letter dated 21 July 2017 and the below e-mails which is:

WAS THE EXISTING ESKOM SERVITUDE CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED WITH THE APPLICATION FOR THIS EA?

The Department put to your attention that if the said servitude was not assessed as part of the application for this
EA, this is a change of scope of the EA and all specialists must also confirm that the proposal will not have new
impacts, you must notify the registered I&Aps about the proposed deviation in terms of Regulation 32 of the EIA
Regulations 2014, as amended.

Kind regards
Vincent

From: Madre Delport [mailto:HendriMd@eskom.co.za]

Sent: 02 August 2017 04:04 PM

To: Vincent Chauke

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Donald Matjuda; Justine Wyngaardt

Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Good day Vincent

Please confirm that you received our letter dated 26 July 2017 which was delivered to your offices on 28 July 2017.
Attached copy of the letter in response to your request for additional information and the proof of delivery for this
letter.

Does this letter satisfy the question posed?

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

M +27 (0)74 580 9127

E-mail madre.hendrikse@eskom.co.za

@ GSkom | Powering your world

From: Vincent Chauke [mailto:VChauke@environment.gov.za]

Sent: 02 August 2017 03:32 PM

To: Madre Delport

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Donald Matjuda; Justine Wyngaardt

Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION




Good afternoon,
Our morning conversation regarding the above application refers,

Please note that you haven’t responded to the e-mail dated 25 July 2017 regarding the below question and the
acknowledgement letter dated 21 July 2017:

Clarity is required on whether the servitude was assessed as part of the application for environmental
authorisation or not where the proposed deviation will be.

Please note that failure to provide such confirmation as requested by the Department, this Department will
conclude that the servitude was not assessed as part of the application and your application will fall within the ambit
of amendments to be applied for in terms of Part 2 of Chapter 5 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 as amended.

Also note that this information must be submitted by or before 7 August 2017.

Kind regards
Vincent

From: Madre Delport [mailto:HendriMd@eskom.co.za]

Sent: 27 July 2017 09:41 AM

To: Vincent Chauke

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Donald Matjuda; Justine Wyngaardt

Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Good day Vincent

We are awaiting the courier service so the hard copy documents can be delivered to your offices by tomorrow, 28 July
2017.

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

@ GSI(OI'T] | Powering your world

From: Donald Matjuda

Sent: 26 July 2017 08:03 AM

To: Vincent Chauke; Madre Delport

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi

Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Hi Vincent,

We are currently out of the office and will respond tomorrow, and also send you copies via mail. We thought
because is a follow-up maybe are accepted. But it is noted.
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Thanks for your help.

Kind Regards
Donald

From: Vincent Chauke [mailto:VChauke@environment.gov.za]

Sent: 25 July 2017 10:21 AM

To: Donald Matjuda; Madre Delport

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi

Subject: FW: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Good morning,

Please look at the below email and respond to it. The Department does not accept electronic copies, you are
therefore required to submit the hard copy to the Department for consideration.

Please also respond to the below question:
Clarity is required on whether the servitude was assessed as part of the application for environmental
authorisation or not where the proposed deviation will be.

Kind regards
Vincent

From: Vincent Chauke

Sent: 24 July 2017 01:14 PM

To: 'Madre Delport'

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi

Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Good day

Please note that you are required to send a hard copy of this information to the Department for its official receipt
and record purpose.

Can you also clearly state that the servitude was assessed as part of the application for environmental authorisation.

Kind regards
Vincent

From: Madre Delport [mailto:HendriMd@eskom.co.za]

Sent: 24 July 2017 12:18 PM

To: Vincent Chauke

Cc: Donald Matjuda; Justine Wyngaardt

Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Good day Mr Chauke

DEA REFERENCE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/613/AM2

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: INSTALLATION OF A 132KV OVERHEAD POWER LINE FROM THE EXISTING
OUTENIQUA SUBSTATION TO THE EXISTING OUDTSHOORN SUBSTATION,
EDEN DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY, WESTERN CAPE

The Department of Environmental Affairs' Acknowledgement of Receipt and Request for Additional Information for the
Amendment Application dated 21 July 2017, refers.



Kindly find attached the Botanical Statement as well as the Avifaunal Report (page 24 and 25 recommends bird
diverters on the deviation portion) as requested to satisfy the requirements of a Part 1 of Chapter 5 of the EIA
Regulations, 2014 as amended.

If you need any clarity or additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

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
Sent: 21 July 2017 02:35 PM

To: Donald Matjuda

Subject: FW: Emailing: Ack letter 613-AM2

Please find as per our discussion.

Kind regards
Vincent

From: Vincent Chauke

Sent: 21 July 2017 02:23 PM

To: 'wyngaajo@eskom.co.za'

Cc: Lydia Kutu

Subject: Emailing: Ack letter 613-AM2

Dear Dear Dr Van Geems
Please receive the attached letter for your considerations,

Kind regards
Vincent Chauke

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Ack letter 613-AM2

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

Please consider the environment before you print this email. Only print if it is essential. A message from the
Department of Environmental Affairs.

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs
accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made



available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not
necessarily be those of Management.

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/lPages’'Email_Lega Spam_Disclaimer.aspx Please
consider the environment before you print thisemail. Only print if it is essential. A message from the
Department of Environmental Affairs.

Please consider the environment before you print thisemail. Only print if it is essential. A message from the
Department of Environmental Affairs.

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be
legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify
the sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of
Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential,
arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed
in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management.

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages’'Email_Lega Spam_Disclaimer.aspx Please
consider the environment before you print thisemail. Only print if it is essential. A message from the
Department of Environmental Affairs.

Please consider the environment before you print this email. Only print if it isessential. A message from the
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
arising from information made avail able and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed
in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management.

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/lPages’/Email_Lega Spam_Disclaimer.aspx Please
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
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.zalPages'Email_Lega Spam_Disclaimer.aspx Please
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



